

Áras Chill Dara  
Páirc Devoy  
An Nás  
Co. Chill Dara

1 December 2017

**To the Cathaoirleach and each member of the Athy Municipal District**

Dear Cathaoirleach and members,

The next meeting of Athy Municipal District will be held at 10.00 a.m. on Monday, 11 December 2017 in the Municipal District Building, Athy, and you are invited to attend.

Yours sincerely,

  
F. Byrne  
Meetings Administrator

**Please Note Venue**

**Agenda (10:00 a.m.)**

1. To approve the minutes of the monthly Athy Municipal District meeting held on Monday, 13 November 2017 and to note the progress report.
2. To receive an update on the municipal district road works.
3. To receive an update on the Athy Distributor Road.
4. To approve the transfer of all unspent 2017 LPT funds into 2018.

5. To consider draft LPT spend for 2018.
6. To consider Athy Regeneration Strategy.
7. To consider special public realm spend of €20,000 allocated for 2017 (applications from Castledermot, Moone, Timolin and Monasterevin).

### **Roads, Transportation and Public Safety (10:10 a.m.)**

8. To consider the Road Traffic Act 1994 - Section 38, revised junction layout at The Square, Narraghmore, Co.Kildare to include the provision of uncontrolled pedestrian crossings and amendments to existing kerbing, with public realm improvements (reports to follow).
9. **Motion - Councillor Breslin**  
That this municipal district carries out footpath improvements from the village of Ballitore to Meeting House, Ballitore and from the village to Thoran Road, Ballitore.
10. **Motion - Councillor Breslin**  
That public lighting is installed from Ballitore village to Thoran Road, Ballitore, as at present there is a stretch of footpath in this area that has no public lighting.
11. **Motion - Councillor Dalton**  
That consideration be given to the upgrade of footpaths in Ballitore village.
12. **Motion - Councillor Wall**  
That the council confirm their winter preparation plans for this municipal district and outline their communication strategy including use of community and business text alerts.

**13. Question - Councillor Breslin**

Are there any plans by the council to underground services as part of the public realm rejuvenation projects, car park upgrades or other planned works in the Athy Municipal District?

**14. Question - Councillor Dalton**

Can improved road markings be provided at Nurney Road, Monasterevin at the motorway bridge?

**15. Question - Councillor Wall**

Can the council immediately investigate the roundabout at the top of Leinster Street in Athy, given almost daily concerns raised with me on traffic and pedestrian safety?

**Housing and Corporate Services (10:35 a.m.)**

**16. Motion - Councillor Miley**

In light of Millview in Ballitore and Moate View, Kilmead being the only housing stock belonging to the council that have no oil central heating, that the council move immediately to rectify this situation.

**17. Motion - Councillor Redmond**

That the council being the biggest landlord in the county take the pro-active step of having a tenant from our municipal district on its Housing Strategic Policy Committee.

**18. Question - Councillor Wall**

Can the council confirm to the municipal district members the number of successful mortgage to rents in the Athy Municipal District that they are involved with, the number of applications and how that number compares to overall figures within County Kildare?

**19. Motion - Councillor Miley**

That the council look at limiting time for parking boats on the jetty in Athy.

**20. Motion - Councillor Redmond**

That we as a municipal district welcome the changes to constituency boundaries and meet yearly with our currently elected TDs to discuss issues of importance.

**21. Question - Councillor Redmond**

As a pilot study can we record online or stream Athy Municipal District meetings?

**22. Question - Councillor Redmond**

Can this municipal district look at funding a new jetty on the same river bank as the AIB and work with the recently activated Barrow Waterways Development Group?

**Water Services and Environment (11:00 a.m.)**

**23.** To consider the Part 8 Report for the proposed upgrade to the existing Wastewater Treatment Plant at Timolin, Co. Kildare.

**24. Motion - Councillor Dalton**

That remedial works be carried out in Old St. Michael's Cemetery, Athy.

**25. Question - Councillor Miley**

Can this municipal district get an update on the upgrade on the wall around St. James' graveyard in Castledermot?

**26. Question - Councillor Miley**

In light of the success of the Kildare Green Kilometre, can this municipal district continue supporting this incentive?

**Planning and Strategic Development (11:10 a.m.)**

**27. Motion - Councillor Wall**

That the council confirm the up to date position with the taking in charge of estates in the Athy area, what estates are due to be taken in charge and when will this happen.

**Economic Community and Cultural Development (11:15 a.m.)**

- 28.** To consider and agree award of grants under the Rapid National Grants Programme 2017.

